
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 

FEBRUARY 8, 2022 
7:00 p.m. 

 
Register in advance:   

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_EMnU6rqpQ_KslAiWAhhX3Q 
                           Or join by phone: 

Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
  Canada: +1 613 209 3054   

 or +1 647 374 4685  
 or +1 647 558 0588   
or +1 778 907 2071   

  or +1 438 809 7799  
 or +1 587 328 1099  

Webinar ID: 851 1040 4721 
Passcode: 972323 

 International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbaoXhLka 
 

AGENDA 
 
COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT:  

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. OPENING REMARKS 
 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

• January 11, 2022 
      
6.  APPLICATIONS FOR MINOR VARIANCE OR PERMISSION under section 45 of the      

Planning Act to be heard by the Committee this date:  

6(a) Minor Variance Application D13-ODE – Philip and Pamela O’Dell – 6615 Concession 
1, Gore Rear Part Lot 5, Township of Puslinch. 

Requesting relief of New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law #23-2018, as amended from 
Section 14.0 Site Specific Special Provision Number 94. 

The purpose and effect of the application is to provide relief from: 

1. Section 14.0 Site Specific Special Provision Number 94, to permit a reduced setback to     
ppbe 30m instead of 60m as required. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_EMnU6rqpQ_KslAiWAhhX3Q
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbaoXhLka


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 

FEBURARY 8, 2022 
               7:00 p.m.  

 

P a g e  | 2 
 

 

6(b) Minor Variance Application D13-SAJ – Dusan and Sonja Sajic – 73 Heritage Lake 
Drive, WVLCP 172 Level 1 Unit 14, Township of Puslinch. 

 Requesting relief of New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law #23-2018, as amended from 
Section 14.0 Site Specific Special Provision Number 31. 

 The purpose and effect of the application is to provide relief from: 

1. Section 14.0 Site Specific Special Provision Number 31 to permit a reduced rear yard 
ppsetback of 6.0m instead of 7.5m as required. 

2. Section 14.0 Site Specific Special Provision Number 31 to permit a maximum lot 
hhcoverage of 24% instead of 20% as required. 

6(c) Minor Variance Application D13-SAI – Kamaljit and Tarlochan Saini and Gurinder 
Saini – 9 Hume Road, Concession 10 Part Lot 11, Township of Puslinch. 

 Requesting relief of New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law #23-2018, as amended from 
Section 4.16.1 MDS I – New Non-Farm Uses. 

 The purpose and effect of this application is to provide relief from: 

 1. Section 4.16.1 MDS I – New Non-Farm Uses to permit a reduced MDS I setback from 
ppthe livestock at 4726 Watson Road South to the severed parcel to be 260m instead of 
pp392m as required. 

7. OTHER MATTERS 
• None 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT OF COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 

FEBURARY 8, 2022 
               7:00 p.m.  

 

P a g e  | 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 

2. OPENING REMARKS 

3. ROLL CALL 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

• January 11, 2022 
 

6.  APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN URBAN DESIGN REVIEW 

• None  

7. ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT  

• None 

8.  LAND DIVISION  

8(a) Severance Application B118-21 (D10-DET) – Deterco Builders Inc. c/o Rolf Deter – 
Part Lot 8, Concession 4, municipally known as 4604 Sideroad 12 N, Township of 
Puslinch. 

  
 Proposed severance is 34m fr x 141m = 0.48 hectares, vacant land proposed for rural 

residential use. 
 
 Retained parcel is 41m fr x 141m = 0.58 hectares, existing agricultural use with existing 

storage building and concrete structure for proposed rural residential use. Portion of 
existing storage building to be removed. 
 

9. OTHER MATTERS 
• None 

 
10. CLOSED MEETING 

• None 



PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 

FEBURARY 8, 2022 
               7:00 p.m.  

 

P a g e  | 4 
 

11. NEXT MEETING Tuesday, March 8, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. 

12. ADJOURNMENT   



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

JANUARY 11, 2022 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

      M I N U T E S 
 

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 
 

The January 7, 2021 Committee of Adjustment Meeting was held on the above date and called to 
order at 7:00 p.m. via electronic participation.  
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
MEMBERS IN ATTENDENCE 
Councilor John Sepulis, Chair 
Deep Basi 
Paul Sadhra 
Dan Kennedy 
Dennis O’Connor  

 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
None 

  
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Lynne Banks, Development and Legislative Coordinator 
Courtenay Hoytfox, Municipal Clerk 
Zachary Prince, Senior Planner, County of Wellington 
Joanna Salsberg, Planner, County of Wellington 

 
3.   OPENING REMARKS  

The Chair welcomed those attending the meeting to the Committee of Adjustment and informed the 
attendees that Township Staff would present the application, then the applicant would have the 
opportunity to present the purpose and details of the application and provide any further relevant 
information. Following this, the public can obtain clarification, ask questions and express their views 
on the proposal. The members of the Committee can then obtain clarification, ask questions and 
express their views on the proposal. All application decisions are subject to a 20 day appeal period. 

4. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 

     None 
 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 Moved by:  Deep Basi                           Seconded by: Dennis O’Connor 

That the Minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting held Tuesday, December 7, 2021 be 
adopted.  

                                         CARRIED 

6.  APPLICATIONS FOR MINOR VARIANCE OR PERMISSION under section 45 of the Planning Act to be 
     heard by the Committee this date. 

6(a) Minor Variance Application D13-LIS – Jordan Lisso and Emily Harper having Power of Attorney 
for Gary Lisso – 4753 Wellington Road 32, Front Part Lot 6, Concession 5, Township of Puslinch. 

Requesting relief of New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law #23-2018, as amended from:    

1. Section 11.4 (table 11.3) to permit a reduced lot area of the severed parcel to be 0.38 ha 
instead of 0.4 ha as required. 

2. Section 11.4 (table 11.3) to permit a reduced lot area of the retained parcel to be 0.38 ha 
instead of 0.4 ha as required. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

JANUARY 11, 2022 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

3. Section 4.16.1 to permit a reduced MDS I setback from the severed parcel to the barn at 6601 
Laird Road West to be 299m instead of 462m as required. 

4. Section 4.16.1 to permit a reduced MDS I setback from the retained parcel to the barn at 
6601 Laird Road West to be 280m instead of 462m as required. 

 Jeff Buisman, agent for the applicant, provided an overview of the application. 

 There were no questions or comments from the public. 

 Deep Basi asked if safe access to both proposed parcels is possible. 

 Jeff Buisman advised that it has been evaluated and is possible. 

 There were no further questions or comments from the Committee. 
 

That Application D13/LIS requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #023/2018, as amended, 
from: 

1.  Section 11.4 (table 11.3) to permit a reduced lot area of the severed parcel to be 0.38 ha 
instead of 0.4 ha as required. 

2.  Section 11.4 (table 11.3) to permit a reduced lot area of the retained parcel to be 0.38 ha 
instead of 0.4 ha as required. 

3.  Section 4.16.1 to permit a reduced MDS I setback from the severed parcel to the barn at 6601 
Laird Road West to be 299m instead of 462m as required. 

4.  Section 4.16.1 to permit a reduced MDS I setback from the retained parcel to the barn at 6601 
Laird Road West to be 280m instead of 462m as required. 

Is approved with the following conditions: 
 
           1.  That the owner provide a hydrogeological assessment to the satisfaction of the Township of   
                Puslinch to demonstrate the feasibility of the reduced lot area and that the owner shall be   
                responsible for all third party costs associated with the review of the hydrogeological  
                assessment. 
 
           2.  That the owner remove the sheds located on the proposed retained and severed parcels. 
 
          3.  That the septic bed on the proposed severed parcel be removed to the satisfaction of the  
                Township. 

               CARRIED 
 

6(b).   Minor Variance Application D13-DAG- Dawn and Donald Daggett – 4189 Sideroad 20 South – 
Front Part Lot 21, Concession 1, Township of Puslinch. 

Requesting relief of New Comprehensive Zoning By-Law #23-2018, as amended from Section 11.3 
(table 11.2) to permit a reduced lot frontage of the retained parcel to be 56m instead of 120m as 
required. 

 Jeff Buisman, agent for the applicant, provided an overview of the application. 

 There were no questions or comments from the public. 

 There were no questions or comments from the Committee. 
 

That Application D13/DAG requesting relief from provisions of Zoning By-Law #023/2018, as amended, 
from: 

Section 11.3 (table 11.2) to permit a reduced lot frontage of the retained parcel to be 56m instead 
of 120m as required. 

Is approved with the no conditions. 
               CARRIED 

 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT 

JANUARY 11, 2022 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

7. OTHER MATTERS 
    None 

 
8.  ADJOURNMENT 

Moved by:  Dan Kennedy                                                                    Seconded by: Deep Basi 

The Committee of Adjustment meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.  

             CARRIED  



1

Hillary Miller

From: Township of Puslinch <services@puslinch.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2022 2:32 PM
To: Lynne Banks
Subject: New Entry: Minor Variance or Permission Application

How many registered owners are on title?

2 

 

Registered Owner’s Name (Person one)

Philip O'Dell 

 

Registered Owner’s Email Address (Person one)

 

Registered Owner’s Phone Number (Person one)

 

 

Registered Owner’s Fax (Person one)

 

 

Registered Owner’s Name (Person two)

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



2

Pamela O'Dell 

 

Registered Owner’s Email Address (Person two)

 

Registered Owner’s Phone Number (Person two)

 

 

Registered Owner’s Fax (Person two)

 

 

Property Subject of the Minor Variance

6615 Concession 1, RR.#2 
Puslinch, ON 
N0B2J0 

 

Applicant (Agent) Name 

Philip O'Dell 

 

Applicant (Agent) Address 

6615 Concession 1, RR.#2 
Puslinch, ON 
N0B2J0 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



3

 

Applicant (Agent) Email 

 

Applicant (Agent) Phone Number

 

 

Applicant (Agent) Fax 

 

 

Name, address, and phone number of all persons having any mortgages, 
charges, or encumbrances on the property

 

 

Send correspondence to 

Owner(s) 

 

Municipal Address 

6615 Concession 1, R.R. #2 
Part Lot Lot 5N (approx 88 acres), Concession Gore, Township of Puslinch 
Puslinch, ON 
N0B2J0 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



4

Concession 

Gore 

 

Lot 

Part Lot 5 North, approx. 88 acres 

 

Registered Plan Number 

N/A 

 

Area in Hectares 

36 

 

Area in Acres 

88 

 

Depth in Meters 

1340 (max) 

 

Depth in Feet 

4400 (max) 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



5

Frontage in Meters 

465 

 

Frontage in Feet 

1525 

 

Width of road allowance (if known)

n/a 

 

Please indicate the Section of the Planning Act under which this application is 
being made 

Section 45(1) relates to a change to a by-law standard (e.g. setbacks, frontage, 
height, etc.) 

 

What is the nature and extent of the relief that is being applied for? 

The original zoning amendment A-69 included a required setback of 60m due to a 
Natural Resources Canada requirement for a commercial ammunition magazine (a 
component of the warehousing function) to be set back a minimum of 60m from the 
travelled portion of any public road.  This requirement was revised in 2020 to 
eliminate any requirement for minimum setback (please see attached letter from 
NRCan, attached under "not possible to comply" section as this was the only place 
available to include a second file).  We are requesting this setback be reduced to 
30m to provide greater clearance from the GRCA controlled wetland setback on the 
SW corner while still ensuring sufficient setback from the road to keep a green 
space.  This will also allow for easier parking and turning with the adjusted setback.

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



6

Sketch of the nature and extent of the relief that is being applied for 

Minor-Amendment-Setback-1.pdf 

 

Why is it not possible to comply with the provisions of the by-law? 

It is preferable to move the proposed building forward to provide greater space 
between the building and the GRCA wetland setback boundary.  By moving the 
building forward grading and leveling will be simplified and further from the 
GRCA area of interest.  This change will allow for easier access for utilities and 
keep activities further from the wetland boundaries and setback. 

 

Sketch for why is it not possible to comply with the provisions of the by-law 

No-QD-requirements.pdf 

 

Official Plan Designation 

None 

 

Zoning Designation 

Secondary Agricultural Special Designation - A-69 (Passed 7 November 2018) 

 

What is the access to the subject property?

Continually maintained municipal road 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



7

What is the name of the road or street that provides access to the subject 
property? 

Puslinch Concession 1 

 

If access is by water only, please describe the parking and docking facilities 
used or to be used and the approximate distance of these facilities from the 
subject land to the nearest public road.

N/A 

 

Private Well 

Proposed 

 

Private Septic 

Proposed 

 

How is storm drainage provided?

Swales 

 

What is the existing use of the subject property?

Secondary agricultural, rural industrial, and residential 

 

What is the existing use of the abutting properties?

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



8

Secondary agricultura and residential 

 

Main Building Height in Meters

10 

 

Main Building Height in Feet

33 

 

Percentage Lot Coverage in Meters

800 sq m 

 

Percentage Lot Coverage in Feet

<0.5% 

 

Number of Parking Spaces 

20 

 

Number of Loading Spaces 

3 

 

Number of Floors 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



9

2 

 

Total Floor Area in Square Meters

800 

 

Total Floor Area in Square Feet

8612 

 

Ground Floor Area (Exclude Basement) in Square Meters

400 

 

Ground Floor Area (Exclude Basement) in Square Feet

4306 

 

Front Yard in Meters 

110 

 

Front Yard in Feet 

361 

 

Rear Yard in Meters 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



10

>300 

 

Rear Yard in Feet 

>985 

 

Side Yard (1) in Meters 

60 

 

Side Yard (1) in Feet 

197 

 

Side Yard (2) in Meters 

340 

 

Side Yard (2) in Feet 

1116 

 

Date of acquisition of subject property

October 1, 2003 

 

Date of construction of buildings property

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



11

August 1, 1972 

 

How long have the existing uses continued on the subject property? 

The property has been in the same use since prior to 1950. The rezoned rural 
industrial area, A-69, was allowed in 2018. 

 

Has the owner previously applied for relief in respect of the subject property?

No 

 

Planning Application: Official Plan Amendment

No 

 

Planning Application: Zoning By-Law Amendment

Yes 

 

Zoning By-Law Amendment: File Number

D14ODE 

 

Zoning By-Law Amendment: Approval Authority

072-2018 

 

Zoning By-Law Amendment: Subject Lands

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



12

Part Lot 5N, Concession Gore (Zone A-69) 

 

Zoning By-Law Amendment: Purpose

To permit construction of an accessory building (rural industrial zoning) 

 

Zoning By-Law Amendment: Status

Passed 19 December 2018 

 

Planning Application: Plan of Subdivision

No 

 

Planning Application: Consent (Severance)

No 

 

Planning Application: Site Plan

Yes 

 

Site Plan: File Number 

Pending 

 

Site Plan: Approval Authority

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



13

Not submitted 

 

Site Plan: Subject Lands 

Zone A-69 

 

Site Plan: Purpose 

To permit the construction of the accessory building and parking associated. 

 

Site Plan: Status 

In draft, dependent on the result of this application. 

 

Planning Application: Minor Variance

No 

 

The Agent/Solicitor is different than the owner

Yes 

 

Owner's Name (Person one)

Philip O'Dell 

 

Owner's Address (Person one)

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



14

6615 Concession 1, RR#2 
Puslinch, ON 
N0B2J0 

 

Owner's Name (Person two)

Pamela O'Dell 

 

Owner's Address (Person two)

6615 Concession 1, RR#2 
Puslinch, ON 
N0B2J0 

 

Signature of Owner (Person one)
The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 

 

Signature of Owner (Person two)
The linked image cannot be  
displayed.  The file may  hav e  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

 

 

Please select your Minor Variance Type

Minor Variance Type 1 - $ 733.00 

 

Convenience Fee (1.75%) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



15

 

$ 12.83 

 

Total 

$ 745.83 

 

Credit Card 

 

 

Name 

Philip O'Dell 

 

Minor Variance Application must be commissioned

I understand that prior to the Minor Variance Application being deemed complete it 
must be commissioned by all registered owners or the agent responsible for the 
application. 

 

 

 

Sent from Township of Puslinch  

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



From: Tesone, Carlo (NRCan/RNCan) carlo.tesone@canada.ca
Subject: No Q-D requirements

Date: March 30, 2021 at 11:46
To: Philip O'Dell

Good morning Phil,
 
I just had a discussion with Charles. We are in agreement that if you are only storing type
C.1 and type S.2 binary targets 1.4S in our new facility then there are no Quantity-
Distance regulations applicable.
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to ask.
 
Have a good day,
Carlo Tesone
Explosives Inspector, Restricted Components 
Explosives Regulatory Division
Lands and Minerals Sector
183 Longwood Road South
Hamilton, Ontario, L8P 0A5
Phone 289-442-5896
E-mail Carlo.Tesone@Canada.ca

 
 
 
 
From: Philip O'Dell  
Sent: March 29, 2021 1:35 PM
To: Tesone, Carlo (NRCan/RNCan) <carlo.tesone@canada.ca>
Cc: Nicci Price <nicci@odellengineeringltd.com>
Subject: Re: Emailing: V076359-S.pdf Inspection Report
 
Carlo,
 
Thank you again for your visit and assistance.  I have implemented the changes and will
send you the revised procedures by separate email.  I am just getting some of the documents
scanned to address the deficiencies and make sure everything is in place.
 
Please let me know when you have spoken to Charles and what the current guidance is on
the location of the new building.  That adjustment we spoke of could be very helpful to us in
dealing with the Conservation Authority.
 
Phil
--
Philip C. O'Dell, P.Eng., M.A.Sc.
President
O'Dell Engineering Ltd.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22

mailto:carlo.tesone@canada.ca
mailto:O'Dellphil@odell.ca
mailto:Carlo.Tesone@Canada.ca


DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22



Authorization for AgenUSolicitor to act for Owner:

(lf affidavit is signed by an Agent/Solicitor on Owner's behalf, the Owner's written
authorization below shall be completed)

I (we

of County/Region of

_do hereby authorize

fn act as my agent in this application.

Signature of Owner(s) Date

Affidavit:

r(we) of the

of the

County/Region of

_solemnly declare that all the statements

contained in this application are true, and l, (we), make this solemn declaration

conscientiously believing it to be true, and knowing that it is of the same force and effect

as if made under oath and by virtue of the CANADA EVIDENCE ACT. DECLARED

before me at the in the

County/Region this day of

of

Signature of Owner or authorized
solicitor or agent

Date

7

Signature of Commissioner Date

22

Township

January

Pamela O'Dell and Philip O'Dell

Puslinch

6thWellington

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22

Township

1/6/2022

Puslinch

Wellington

Philip O'Dell

1/6/2022

1/6/2022



Philip O'Dell

Pamela O'Dell

DocuSign Envelope ID: 85B65347-B5C7-46D5-A7E2-35FDADD19A22

Puslinch

Wellington

1/6/2022

Wellington

Puslinch

Wellington

1/6/2022

Puslinch

Wellington

Puslinch



 

 Page 1 of 2 

N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2019\Site Plan\6615 Concession 1 

 
PLAN REVIEW REPORT: Township of Puslinch 
 Lynne Banks 
 
DATE: December 9, 2019 YOUR FILE: D11/ODE 

 
RE: Site Plan Application D11/ODE 

6615 Concession 1 Road, Township of Puslinch 
Phillip O’Dell 

 
GRCA COMMENT:* 
The Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) has no objection to the proposed minor 
variance to reduce the front yard setback from 60 metres to 30 metres.   
   
 
BACKGROUND: 
1. Resource Issues: 

 

Information currently available at this office indicates that the subject property 
contains portions of the Provincially Significant Mill Creek Puslinch Wetland 
Complex, a watercourse, floodplain and the lands adjacent to these features.  

 
2. Legislative/Policy Requirements and Implications: 

The subject lands contain natural heritage and natural hazard features identified by 
the Provincial Policy Statement (2014) and contains Core Green and Greenland 
Systems as outlined in the County of Wellington Official Plan (2019).  
 
Due to the natural heritage and natural hazard features noted above, a significant 
portion of the subject property is regulated by the Grand River Conservation 
Authority (GRCA) under Ontario Regulation 150/06 (Development, Interference with 
Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and Watercourses Regulation).   
 
GRCA staff reviewed the proposal as part of the Zoning By-Law Application 
D14/ODE submitted in 2018. Based on the information provided, the proposed 
development is setback approximately 30 metres from the wetland.  As a result, 
GRCA staff does not anticipate any negative impacts on the regulated feature as a 
result of this application.   
 
Please note that any future development or alteration within regulated areas on the 
subject lands will require prior written approval from GRCA in the form of a permit 
pursuant to Ontario Regulation 150/06.  The proposed development is within the 
regulated allowance to the wetland and will require a GRCA permit.   



 Page 2 of 2 

N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2019\Site Plan\6615 Concession 1 

 
 

3. Additional Information/Suggestions provided in an advisory capacity: 
None 
 
We trust the above information is of assistance.  Should you have any further questions 
please contact Nathan Garland at ext. 2237. 
 
Yours truly, 

Nathan Garland 
Resource Planner 
 

 These comments are respectfully submitted to the Committee and reflect the 
resource concerns within the scope and mandate of the Grand River 
Conservation Authority. 



1

Hillary Miller

From: Source Water <sourcewater@centrewellington.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:59 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Cc: Source Water
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/ODE - 6615 Concession 1
Attachments: WHPA_Map_Concession1_6615.pdf

Good morning Hilary, 
 
Thank you for providing the above referenced application for review. Since this property is located in a vulnerable area 
(wellhead protection area, issues contributing area, intake protection zone etc.), but the activity(ies), as indicated, would
not create a significant drinking water threat, the application can be screened out and it does not require a Section 59 
notice under the Clean Water Act. 
 
I have attached a map showing the property and Wellhead Protection Areas for your reference. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this application, or in the event of any technical problem with the email or 
attachments, please contact me. 
 
Danielle Walker (she/ her)  |  Source Protection Coordinator 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection | 7444 Wellington Road 21, Elora, ON, N0B 1S0 
519.846.9691  x236 | DWalker@centrewellington.ca  | www.wellingtonwater.ca  
Toll free:  1‐844‐383‐9800 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection is a municipal partnership between the Townships of Centre Wellington, Guelph / Eramosa, 
Mapleton, Puslinch, Wellington North, the Towns of Erin and Minto and the County of Wellington created to protect existing and 
future sources of drinking water. 

Wellington Source Water Protection’s offices are located in the Township of Centre Wellington offices.  In response to an increase 
in COVID‐19 hospitalizations, the Ontario Government has moved the province to a modified version of Step Two of the 
Roadmap to Reopen. 

As of Wednesday, January 5 all Township of Centre Wellington offices and facilities are closed to the public until January 
26, 2022.  The CW Community Sportsplex will remain open for Wellington‐Dufferin‐Guelph Public Health vaccination 
appointments only. 
 
Township and Wellington Source Protection staff will continue to serve residents via electronic means, and scheduling 
appointments for services that cannot be delivered remotely.   

Wellington Source Protection staff are available to the public Monday to Thursday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m and Friday 
8:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 

Any changes in operations will be communicated and posted to our COVID‐19 webpage and on our social media 
platforms, www.facebook.com/CentreWellington and Twitter www.twitter.com/CentrWellington 

 
 



Includes material © 2021 of the Queen's Printer for Ontario.  All rights reserved.

0.8

THIS IS NOT SURVEY DATA. Parcels - Teranet 2002, Wellington County 2021

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Kilometers0.8
Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

0.410

1: 16,000

6615 Concession 1, Puslinch

Produced using information under License with the Grand River Conservation

Authority. Copyright © Grand River Conservation Authority, 2016.

Parcels

Roads

Local Road

County Road

Highway

Well Locations

Wellhead Protection Area Boundary

A

B

C

D

Issue Contributing Area

Chloride

Nitrate

Sodium

TCE

Vulnerability Score

10

8, D; 8; 8, C

2, 4, 6 (A, B or C)

2,4,6, D; 2,4, D; 2, 4, 6 (D); 4, D; 6, D

HVA

RoadsLookup



1

Hillary Miller

From: Brent Smith
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/ODE - 6615 Concession 1

Hi Hillary, 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services reviewed the minor variance proposal for 6615 Concession 1 and have no concerns 
with the proposal. 
Brent Smith 
CFPO 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services  
 

From: Hillary Miller <hmiller@puslinch.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 12:06 PM 
To: Brent Smith <bsmith@puslinch.ca>; Andrew Hartholt <ahartholt@puslinch.ca>; Building <building@puslinch.ca>; 
Services <services@puslinch.ca>; Mike Fowler <mfowler@puslinch.ca> 
Cc: Jeff Bunn <jbunn@puslinch.ca>; Lynne Banks <lbanks@puslinch.ca> 
Subject: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing ‐ D13/ODE ‐ 6615 Concession 1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Public Hearing with respect to the above property, for your review and 
comment.  Please provide any comments you might have by January 28, 2022 as the agenda will be going out earlier due 
to the holidays. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 



1

Hillary Miller

From: Shahid Mughal <smughal@northdumfries.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 3:36 PM
To: Hillary Miller
Cc: Ashley Sage
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/ODE - 6615 Concession 1

Good day, Hillary. 
 
Thank you for your email. 
Township has no concerns/comments with this minor variance application. 
 
Have a great weekend! 
 
Thanks,   
 
Best regards, 
 
Shahid Mughal, MCIP, RPP 
Township Planner 
 
The Corporation of the Township of North Dumfries 
North Dumfries Community Complex 
2958 Greenfield Road, P.O. Box 1060       
Ayr, Ontario    N0B 1E0      
 
Office: 519-632-8800 ext. 132 
Fax: 519-632-8700 
Cell: 519-242-0301                   
smughal@northdumfries.ca  
 
 

From: Hillary Miller <hmiller@puslinch.ca>  
Sent: January 17, 2022 12:09 PM 
To: Ashley Sage <asage@northdumfries.ca> 
Subject: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing ‐ D13/ODE ‐ 6615 Concession 1 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Public Hearing with respect to the above property, for your review and 
comment.  Please provide any comments you might have by January 28, 2022 as the agenda will be going out earlier due 
to the holidays. 
 
Kind regards, 

 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 1 

 

PLANNING REPORT  
for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

Prepared by the County of Wellington Planning and Development Department in 
our capacity as planning consultants for the Township 

 
MEETING DATE: February 8th, 2022 
TO: Lynne Banks, Development and Legislative Coordinator 

Township of Puslinch 

FROM:  Joanna Salsberg, Planner  
County of Wellington 

SUBJECT: MINOR VARIANCE APPLICATION D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
6615 Concession 1 
North Half of Lot 5, Gore Concession  

ATTACHMENTS: 1 – Submitted Site Plan  
 

 
We have reviewed the application for minor variance and provide the following comments. These 
comments are offered without the benefit of a site visit.  
 

Planning Opinion  
  
The purpose of this application is to request a reduced setback from a site specific zoning provision to 
allow a front yard setback of 30 m, whereas a 60 m setback is required, in order to facilitate the 
construction of a two-storey building, approximately 574.6 m2 in size.  
 
The proposed building is intended to be used for various uses as permitted within the site specific zone. 
The subject property also contains an existing single detached dwelling that is used as an Engineering 
office and Museum and an existing detached garage that is used for storage space for the business.  
 
The uses and lot requirements were established on this property through Zoning By-law Amendment 
application D14/ODE. An approved By-law (Bylaw No. 060-2018), established permissions for various uses 
including the museum and warehouse space, and included a minimum front yard setback of 60 m from 
Concession 1 for the proposed storage/warehouse structure. The setback was originally established to 
address land use compatibility and, it is understood the setback was required to meet Federal regulations 
for firearms businesses. However, since the approval of the site specific zoning provisions the Federal 
regulations have changed. This is the rationale behind the request for the reduction. Correspondence 
from Natural Resources Canada was submitted as part of the subject application.  
 
It is also noted that a related site plan application was submitted in 2019 for this proposal and has been 
on hold until this minor variance application for reduced front yard setback is considered.  
 
The minor variance application would maintain the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and 
Zoning By-law, and is desirable and appropriate for the development of the subject property. Planning 
staff have no concerns with application, provided that the Grand River Conservation Authority is satisfied 
and the suggested conditions are addressed and that the Township is satisfied that the new proposed 
location will not negatively impact natural features. If approved, we would recommend the following be 
made conditions of approval:  



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 2 

 
1. That the proposed building is adequately screened from Concession 1 to the satisfaction of the 

Township.  
2. That the relief is applicable to the proposed new, two-storey building only; and 
3. That the applicant meets any requirements from Natural Resources Canada.  

 

 
 

Section of the By-law 
Required  

 
Proposed 

Relief 
Requested 

14.0 Site Specific Special 
Provisions 

Minimum front yard setback of 60 m (196.8 ft) 
30.0 m 

(98.4 ft) 
30.0 m 

(98.4 ft) 

  

 
Figure 1 - Subject Property 

 
Our discussion of this application relative to the four tests under the Planning Act is as follows: 

Four Tests Discussion 

That the requested 
variance is minor in nature 

 Zoning By-law Amendment application D14/ODE was approved through 
By-law Number 060-2018 by Township Council on November 7th, 2018.  

 The By-law restricted the permitted uses, in the proposed 
storage/warehouse within the subject area and included zone 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 3 

requirements, including a minimum setback requirement of 60 m from the 
front property line.  

 The relief requested is to allow for the construction of a two-storey 
warehouse building to be used for uses permitted within the site specific 
zone. 

 The applicant has requested this setback due to revised requirements for 
commercial ammunition magazines storage, and to provide greater 
clearance from a wetland south-west of the site specific zone on the 
subject property.  

 As part of their application submission, the applicant has submitted 
correspondence with Natural Resources Canada regarding the materials 
that are proposed to be stored within the building. In the correspondence 
submitted, they confirmed based on the type of materials being stored, 
there are no Quantity Distance regulations applicable to the materials, as 
per the Federal Government’s Explosive Regulations, 2013. A condition has 
been proposed to require the application to meet any requirements of 
Natural Resources Canada.  

 It is notes that the new setback is proposed to be half of the required 
setback; however, the proposed structure will still continue to be set back 
substantially from the road and additional screening/buffering of the use 
can be addressed through the Site Plan review and approval process.  
 

That the intent and 
purpose of the Zoning By-
law is maintained  
 

 The subject property is within a Site Specific Agricultural Zone (A(sp94)) as 
well as the Agricultural Zone (A), Natural Environment Zone (NE), and the 
Environmental Protection Zone Overlay.  

 The proposed two-storey building is located fully within the portion of the 
site with the site specific provision A(sp94).  

 The A(sp94) zone restricts the use of this portion of the property to: 
o Museum;  
o Commercial firearms, firearms parts, ammunition and shooting-

sports accessory distributor; 
o Warehouse for firearms, firearms parts, ammunition and shooting-

sports accessory; 
o Business office space accessory to the commercial firearms and 

museum use; 
o lndoor storage associated with the commercial firearms business 

and historical museum documents and artifacts; 
o Photographic studio associated with the firearms and museum 

use; 
o Training and meeting room associated with the firearms uses. 

 The A(sp94) site specific zone also includes zone requirements including a 
minimum front yard setback of 60 m (196.8 ft), whereas the applicant is 
proposing a minimum front yard setback of 30 m (98.4 ft).  

 The purpose of a minimum front yard setback is to provide a suitable 
setback for development from the road and to provide buffering of the use 
from surrounding properties, including to provide visual screening from 
adjacent uses. It is assumed that the setback of 60 m was considered by 
planning staff previously when assessing land use compatibility for the 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 4 

previous application. The applicant has also indicated the 60 m setback was 
a Federal requirement due to the use. 

 In the original zoning amendment application for the use there were no 
comments or concerns from neighbours regarding the proposal.  

 Agency comments provided through the zoning amendment review 
process resulted in no objections.  

 During the zoning by-law amendment review process, the Planning and 
Development Advisory Committee (PDAC) provided comments including 
landscaping/screening comments to be addressed at the Site Plan Approval 
Stage. Planning staff have suggested a condition regarding screening be 
included as a condition of approval. 

 As part of the zoning amendment process, a tree survey was completed by 
the consulting Forester for the Township within the proposed 
development area of approximately 0.76 ha (1.9 ac). The Forester 
determined that the majority of the subject area no longer qualified as a 
significant wooded area within County of Wellington Official Plan and Tree 
Conservation By-law. They recommended a 10 m setback from the dripline 
of the wooded edge, to ensure adequate protection from soil erosion and 
sedimentation to ensure no negative impacts to key hydrological features 
and key natural heritage features.  

 Due to the proposed change in location of the proposed building the 
Township may consider assessing the new proposed location in relation to 
impacts on natural features.  

That the general intent 
and purpose of the Official 
Plan is maintained 

 The subject property is designated as Core Greenlands, Greenlands, and 
Secondary Agricultural within the County of Wellington Official Plan.  

 The natural features within the subject property include Significant 
Woodlands, Environmentally Sensitive Area, Area of Natural and Scientific 
Interest (Life Science), Provincially Significant Wetland, Wetlands and 
Flood Plain.  

 The Site Specific By-Law amendment approved by Council was supported 
by Planning Staff and was deemed to generally conform to the policies of 
the Official Plan, including the Secondary Agricultural Area policies. It is 
assumed that the 60 m setback was also considered when assessing land 
use compatibility, which is a criteria for considering “small scale 
commercial, industrial and institutional uses” within the Secondary 
Agricultural Area. 

 It is further noted that the previous application, based on a building 
location maintaining a 60 m setback, was reviewed by the Township’s 
Consulting Ecologist. 

 Although the proposed building is intended to be moved further from the 
wetland on-site, the building is proposed to be moved to a new location. 
The Township may consider assessing the new proposed location in 
relation to impacts on natural features. 
 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 5 

That the variance is 
desirable and appropriate 
development and use of 
the land, building or 
structure 

 To the north, the subject lands are abutting residential uses, agricultural 
uses, conservation lands owned by the Grand River Conservation 
Authority, a private road which accesses residential uses further north. To 
the east and west of the subject property there are residential, agricultural, 
and greenlands uses. To the south there are residential, commercial, 
agricultural and greenlands uses.  

 The proposal would bring the two-storey building closer to the abutting 
uses to the north of the subject lands.  

 The Committee may wish to consider visual screening of the proposed 
building from the property frontage. A proposed condition has been added 
for the Committee’s consideration.  

 The Committee should also consider any comments received from the 
Grand River Conservation Authority.  
 

 
In conclusion, planning staff is of the opinion that the requested variance application meets the four tests 
of the Planning Act, subject to the recommended conditions. I trust that these comments will be of 
assistance to the Committee in their consideration of this matter. We would appreciate a copy of the 
Committee’s decision with respect to this application.  
 
Respectfully submitted 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department  

Joanna Salsberg, B.A., M.PL.  
Planner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/ODE (Philip O’Dell) 
February 8th, 2022| page 6 

 

ATTACHMENT 1: Submitted Site Plan 
 

 





















7.42

1
0
.
6
7

1.82 1.82
1.82 1.82

3
.
0
5

3
.
0
5

3
.
0
5

1
.
8
3

1.22

1
.
2
2

0
.
9
1

7
.
9
2

1
.
8
3

3.10 3.66 0.61

7.42 2.29 1.17

1
.
1
2

1
.
5
2

1
.
3
2

3
.
9
6

3
.
9
6

0
.
9
1

4
.
8
8

5.74

3
.
9
6

1
.
1
2

A

B

C

D

1 2

E

F

G

H

2
'
 
d
o
o
r

2
'
 
d
o
o
r

5' new

window

1.521.33 0.33 1.52 0.16 1.83

0.47

5' new

window

6' new door

0.25 0.250.89 0.89

1.88

1
.
2
7

6
.
6
5

0
.
2
5

0
.
7
6

SLIDING DOOR

FLOOR PLAN

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

0.10

0
.
1
0

AA' BB'

A

B

C

D

1 2

E

F

G

H

OPEN ROOF
PLAN

1 2

AB

C

D

0.990.970.990.990.970.990.990.970.991.07

10.67

0.710.660.660.710.710.660.660.710.710.660.660.711.06

10.67

2
.
4
4

1
.
1
4

3
.
6
8

8
'
-
4
"

3
'
-
9
"

1.82 1.82 1.82 1.82

7.47

3
.
6
8

0.860.810.810.810.810.810.810.86

7.47

2
.
4
4

1
.
1
4

0.99 0.97 0.99 0.99 0.97 0.99 0.99 0.97 0.99 1.07

10.67

0.71 0.66 0.66 0.71 0.71 0.66 0.66 0.71 0.71 0.66 0.66 0.71 1.06

10.67

2
.
4
4

1
.
1
4

3
.
6
8

2
.
5
4

1
.
1
4

E F G H

AA' ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

BB' ELEVATION

0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30 0.30

7.27

A

B

C

D

1 2

E

F

G

H

CLOSED ROOF
PLAN

0.41 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38

8NIT NO� �� WELLINGTON VACANT LAND
CONDO0INI80 PLAN NO� ���

TOWNS+IP OF P8SLINC+
CO8NTR< OF WELLINGTON

ADDRESS

TENDER DRAWING



 

 

January 7, 2022 
 30144-21 

Jeff.Buisman@vanharten.com 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
R.R. #3 
Guelph, Ontario 
N1H 6H9 
 
Attention: Lynne Banks 
 
Dear Ms. Banks: 
 
Re: Minor Variance Application & Sketch  

73 Heritage Lake Drive 
All of Lot Unit 14, WVLCP No. 172 
PIN 71872-0014 
Township of Puslinch 

 
Please find enclosed an application for a minor variance on the above-mentioned property. Included with 
this submission are copies of the minor variance sketch, completed application form, required deed, PIN 
report and map, Building Plans, and a cheque in the amount of $748 to the Township of Puslinch.  
 
Proposal 
 
The subject property is known as 73 Heritage Lake Drive (PIN 71872-0014) and contains an existing 
dwelling. The proposal is to construct a swimming pool with an enclosure. The pool enclosure is 
considered to be part of the dwelling and subject to the Zoning By-law. The following variances are being 
requested to provide relief for the proposed addition: 
 

A) To permit a reduced rear yard setback to be 6.0m instead of 7.5m as required in Section 
RUR(sp31) of the Zoning By-law 

B)  To permit a maximum lot coverage to be 24% instead of 20% as required in Section 
RUR(sp31) of the Zoning By-law.  

The subject property is part of Heritage Lake (Wellington Vacant Land Condominium No. 172) and the 
subject property contains an existing dwelling. The proposal is for an addition to the dwelling for the 
enclosure of a swimming pool in the rear yard. The area of the proposed addition is 79.2m2.  Relief is being 
requested for the reduced rear yard setback and the overall lot coverage. The dwelling currently meets the 
zoning requirements, however the proposed addition brings the total building coverage over the minimum 
requirement and a slight rear yard deficiency. The remaining zoning requirements are met. 
 
 



 

 

Although the subject property has an area 2,032m2, it has the benefit of an Exclusive Use Area to the rear 
of the property.  An Exclusive Use Area is that part of the Common Element of the Condominium that can 
only be used the owners of the respective properties.  The Exclusive Use Area for the property (shown as 
14A on the sketch) is 1,023m2. If this area was included in the percentage coverage calculation, then the 
lot coverage for the dwelling and addition would be 16% and the rear yard setback would easily be met.  
This value is much less than the 24% maximum coverage we are requesting. 
 
Given the locations of the existing buildings, well and septic, the proposed addition demonstrates 
functionality while meeting the required setbacks to the septic.  
 
Similar applications were approved for 149 Heritage Lake Drive (Unit 56) which requested a maximum lot 
coverage of 24% and 109 Heritage Drive (Unit 71) which requested a maximum lot coverage of 23.7%. 
Both of these applications were approved by the Committee in 2020.  
 
In summary, we feel that this proposal will allow for a desirable pool enclosure addition. The dwelling size 
is in unison with the dwellings on the surrounding parcels and within this development.  We provide the 
opinion that the minor variance requests meet the four tests for a minor variance, especially given the 
additional yard space of the Exclusive Use Area.  
 
A GRCA permit application has also been submitted for their review and approval of the proposed addition.  
 
Please call me if you or the Planning Staff have any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 
Van Harten Surveying Inc. 

Jeffrey E. Buisman B.E.S, B.Sc.  
Ontario Land Surveyor 
 
cc  Dusan Sajic 



 

\\grfs\files\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2022\Minor Variance\D13-SAJ - 73 
Heritage Lake Drive\D13-SAJ - 73 Heritage Lake Drive - GRCA Comments.docx 

Page 1 of 2 

 

PLAN REVIEW REPORT: Township of Puslinch 
Lynne Banks, Secretary-Treasurer 

  
DATE: January 28, 2022 YOUR FILE: D13/SAJ 

GRCA FILE: D13-SAJ – 73 Heritage Lake Drive 

RE: Minor Variance Application D13/SAJ 
73 Heritage Lake Drive, Township of Puslinch 
Dusan and Sonja Sajic 

GRCA COMMENT*:  
 
The Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) has no objection to the above-noted 
minor variance application.  
 

BACKGROUND: 

1. Resource Issues: 
Information currently available at our office indicates that a portion of the subject 
property contains floodplain and the regulated allowance adjacent to the floodplain. 
 

2. Legislative/Policy Requirements and Implications: 
The purpose of this application is to request relief from the zoning by-law to permit a 
reduced rear yard setback of 6.0 metres whereas 7.5 metres is required and to 
permit a maximum lot coverage of 24% whereas 20% is required. The GRCA 
approved a permit (Permit 9/22) to construct a residential accessory structure (pool 
enclosure) on the subject property on January 25, 2022. This minor variance 
application pertains to the same development project. GRCA staff do not anticipate 
any negative impacts to the floodplain as a result of this minor variance application 
and we have no objection to the approval of the application by the Township of 
Puslinch.   
 
Due to the presence of the above-noted features, a portion of the subject property is 
regulated by the GRCA under Ontario Regulation 150/06 (Development, 
Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and Watercourses 
Regulation).  Any future development or site alteration in the regulated area on the 



\\grfs\files\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2022\Minor Variance\D13-SAJ - 73 
Heritage Lake Drive\D13-SAJ - 73 Heritage Lake Drive - GRCA Comments.docx 

Page 2 of 2 

 

subject property will require a permit from the GRCA pursuant to Ontario Regulation 
150/06. 

 
3. Review Fees:  

This application is considered a “minor” minor variance. In accordance with the 
GRCA’s 2022 Plan Review Fee Schedule, the applicable fee is $290. The applicant 
will be invoiced in the amount of $290 under separate cover for our review of this 
application.  
 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at aherreman@grandriver.ca or 519-621-2763 ext. 2228. 
 

Andrew Herreman, CPT 
Resource Planning Technician 
Grand River Conservation Authority 
 
* These comments are respectfully submitted as advice and reflect resource concerns 
within the scope and mandate of the Grand River Conservation Authority 

 
Attachment 
 
c.c. Dusan and Sonja Sajic (via email) 

mailto:aherreman@grandriver.ca


██████████████████████████████73 Heritage Lake Drive

GRCA

Grand River
Conservation Authority

Date: Jan 28, 2022
Author: ah

D13-SAJ - 73 Heritage Lake
Drive

Copyright Grand River Conservation Authority, 2022.

0 10 20 305
Metres ±NAD 1983 UTM Zone 17N Scale: 1,171This map is not to be used for navigation | 2020 Ortho (ON)Map Centre (UTM NAD83 z17): 567,001.16  4,811,751.34

Disclaimer: This map is for il lustrative purposes only. Information
contained herein is not a substitute for professional review or a site
survey and is subject to change without notice. The Grand River
Conservation Authority takes no responsibil ity for, nor guarantees,
the accuracy of the information contained on this map. Any
interpretations or conclusions drawn from this map are the sole
responsibility of the user.
The source for each data layer is shown in parentheses in the map
legend. For a complete listing of sources and citations go to:
https://maps.grandriver.ca/Sources-and-Citations.pdf

Floodplain (GRCA)

Slope Valley (GRCA)

Slope Erosion (GRCA)

Legend

Regulation Limit (GRCA)

Wetland (GRCA)

Engineered
Estimated
Approximate
Special Policy Area

Steep
Oversteep
Steep

Oversteep
Toe

Lake Erie Flood (GRCA)
Lake Erie Shoreline Reach (GRCA)
Lake Erie Dynamic Beach (GRCA)
Lake Erie Erosion (GRCA)
Parcel - Assessment (MPAC/MNRF)

This legend is static and may not fully reflect the
layers shown on the map. The text of Ontario
Regulation 150/06 supercedes the mapping as
represented by these layers.

Regulated Watercourse (GRCA)
Regulated Waterbody (GRCA)



1

Hillary Miller

From: Source Water <sourcewater@centrewellington.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:00 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Cc: Source Water
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/SAJ- 73 Heritage Lake Drive
Attachments: WHPA_Map_HeritageLakeDrive_73.pdf

Good morning Hilary, 
 
Thank you for providing the above referenced application for review. Since this property is not located in a vulnerable 
area (wellhead protection area, issues contributing area, intake protection zone etc.), the application can be screened 
out and it does not require a Section 59 notice under the Clean Water Act. 
 
I have attached a map showing the property and Wellhead Protection Areas for your reference. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this application, or in the event of any technical problem with the email or 
attachments, please contact me. 
 
Danielle Walker (she/ her)  |  Source Protection Coordinator 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection | 7444 Wellington Road 21, Elora, ON, N0B 1S0 
519.846.9691  x236 | DWalker@centrewellington.ca  | www.wellingtonwater.ca  
Toll free:  1‐844‐383‐9800 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection is a municipal partnership between the Townships of Centre Wellington, Guelph / Eramosa, 
Mapleton, Puslinch, Wellington North, the Towns of Erin and Minto and the County of Wellington created to protect existing and 
future sources of drinking water. 

Wellington Source Water Protection’s offices are located in the Township of Centre Wellington offices.  In response to an increase 
in COVID‐19 hospitalizations, the Ontario Government has moved the province to a modified version of Step Two of the 
Roadmap to Reopen. 

As of Wednesday, January 5 all Township of Centre Wellington offices and facilities are closed to the public until January 
26, 2022.  The CW Community Sportsplex will remain open for Wellington‐Dufferin‐Guelph Public Health vaccination 
appointments only. 
 
Township and Wellington Source Protection staff will continue to serve residents via electronic means, and scheduling 
appointments for services that cannot be delivered remotely.   

Wellington Source Protection staff are available to the public Monday to Thursday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m and Friday 
8:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 

Any changes in operations will be communicated and posted to our COVID‐19 webpage and on our social media 
platforms, www.facebook.com/CentreWellington and Twitter www.twitter.com/CentrWellington 

 
 
 



Includes material © 2021 of the Queen's Printer for Ontario.  All rights reserved.

0.8

THIS IS NOT SURVEY DATA. Parcels - Teranet 2002, Wellington County 2021

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Kilometers0.8
Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

0.410

1: 16,000

73 Heritage Lake Drive, Puslinch

Produced using information under License with the Grand River Conservation

Authority. Copyright © Grand River Conservation Authority, 2016.

Parcels

Roads

Local Road

County Road

Highway

Waterbodies

Watercourses

Well Locations

Wellhead Protection Area Boundary

A

B

C

D

Issue Contributing Area

Chloride

Nitrate

Sodium

TCE

Vulnerability Score

10

8, D; 8; 8, C

2, 4, 6 (A, B or C)

2,4,6, D; 2,4, D; 2, 4, 6 (D); 4, D; 6, D

HVA

RoadsLookup



1

Hillary Miller

From: Brent Smith
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:27 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/SAJ- 73 Heritage Lake Drive

Hi Hillary, 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services reviewed the minor variance proposal for 73 Heritage Lake Drive on Jan 19, 2022. 
Please be advised that the department has no concerns with the proposal. 
Brent Smith 
CFPO 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services 
 

From: Hillary Miller <hmiller@puslinch.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 12:21 PM 
To: Brent Smith <bsmith@puslinch.ca>; Services <services@puslinch.ca>; Building <building@puslinch.ca>; Mike Fowler 
<mfowler@puslinch.ca>; Andrew Hartholt <ahartholt@puslinch.ca> 
Cc: Jeff Bunn <jbunn@puslinch.ca>; Lynne Banks <lbanks@puslinch.ca> 
Subject: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing ‐ D13/SAJ‐ 73 Heritage Lake Drive 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Public Hearing with respect to the above property, for your review and 
comment.  Please provide any comments you might have by January 28, 2022. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAJ (Dusan Sajic & Sonja Sajic) 
February 8th, 2022| page 1 

 

PLANNING REPORT  
for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

Prepared by the County of Wellington Planning and Development Department in 
our capacity as planning consultants for the Township 

 
MEETING DATE: February 8th, 2022 
TO: Lynne Banks, Development and Legislative Coordinator 

Township of Puslinch 

FROM:  Joanna Salsberg, Planner 
County of Wellington 

SUBJECT: MINOR VARIANCE APPLICATION D13/SAJ (Dusan Sajic & Sonja Sajic) 
73 Heritage Lake Drive 
WVLCP 172 LEVEL 1 UNIT 14  

ATTACHMENTS: 1 – Submitted Site Plan  
 

 

We have reviewed the application for minor variance and provide the following comments. These 
comments are offered without the benefit of a site visit. 
 

Planning Opinion  
 
The proposed variance request would provide relief from section 14.0 of the Zoning By-law requesting 
permission for an increase in the total maximum lot coverage and decreased rear yard setback to facilitate 
an addition to the existing single detached dwelling for an enclosed swimming pool.   
 
The minor variance application would maintain the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and 
Zoning By-law, and is desirable and appropriate for the development of the subject property provided that 
the Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) has no concerns and any proposed changes to the servicing 
is acceptable to the Building Department. We consider the request minor and have no concerns with the 
application.  
 

 

Section of the By-law  Required Proposed Relief 
Requested 

14.0 Site-Specific 
Special Provisions  
No. 31  
RUR(sp31) 

 

Lot coverage (max.): 20% 24% 4% 

14.0 Site-Specific 
Special Provisions  
No. 31 
RUR(sp31) 

 
 

Rear yard depth (min.): 7.5 m (24.6 ft) 6.0 m 
(19.7 ft) 

1.5 m 
(4.9) 

 
 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAJ (Dusan Sajic & Sonja Sajic) 
February 8th, 2022| page 2 

 
Figure 1: Subject Property 

 

 
 

Our discussion of this application relative to the four tests under the Planning Act is as follows: 

Four Tests Discussion 

That the requested 
variance is minor in 
nature 

 The relief requested is to allow for the construction of an addition to the 
existing single detached dwelling to house an enclosed swimming pool.  

 The proposed addition is 79.2 m2 (852.5 ft2) and would extend further into 
the rear yard than the existing dwelling and results in a lot coverage that 
exceeds the permitted maximum.  

 We would consider the variance minor in terms of impact and context with 
the surrounding neighbourhood.  

 

That the intent and 
purpose of the Zoning 
By-law is maintained 

 The subject property is within a Rural Residential Site Specific (RUR(sp31)) 
Zone, Natural Environment (NE) Zone, and contains the Environmental 
Protection Zone Overlay. 

 A single detached dwelling is a permitted use within the RUR(sp31) Zone.  

 The RUR(sp31) zone requires a maximum lot coverage of 20%, whereas the 
applicant is proposing a lot coverage of 24%.  

 The intent of requiring a maximum lot coverage is to ensure that the 
property is landscaped for proper grading and drainage, that the size and 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAJ (Dusan Sajic & Sonja Sajic) 
February 8th, 2022| page 3 

massing of the dwelling is compatible with the neighbourhood, and to 
ensure there is adequate space to accommodate servicing on a portion of 
the property.   

 The RUR(sp31) Zone requires a minimum rear yard setback of 7.5 m, 
whereas 6.0 m is proposed.  

 The intent of a rear yard setback for the subject lands is to provide a 
setback from environmental features to the rear of the property, to 
provide adequate space for maintenance and access between abutting 
uses, and to ensure grading and drainage can be adequately addressed on 
the subject property.  

 

That the general intent 
and purpose of the 
Official Plan is 
maintained 

 The subject lands are designated as Special Policy Area PA7-3 and 
Secondary Agricultural within the County of Wellington Official Plan.  

 Dwelling units are permitted within the Special Policy Area (PA7-3).  
 

That the variance is 
desirable and 
appropriate 
development and use of 
the land, building or 
structure 

 The subject lands are immediately surrounded by estate lots and homes to 
the north and west. To abutting lands to the east and south are owned the 
Condominium Corporation.  

 The surrounding homes contain varying rear yard setbacks and lot 
coverages.  

 The Township should consider comments received from the Public Works 
Department regarding any concerns with grading or drainage.  

 The Township should consider comments received from the Building 
Department related to any impacts or changes to the servicing of the 
subject property as a result of the proposed addition. It is unclear from the 
submitted drawings if there will be any additional fixtures added as a result 
of the addition.  

  A portion of the property may be located within a GRCA Floodplain.  

 Comments of the GRCA should be considered regarding the 
appropriateness of the location of the proposed addition.  
 

 
In conclusion, planning staff is of the opinion that the requested variance application meets the four 
tests of the Planning Act provided that the GRCA has no concerns and any proposed changes to the 
servicing is acceptable to the Building Department. I trust that these comments will be of assistance to 
the Committee in their consideration of this matter. We would appreciate a copy of the Committee’s 
decision with respect to this application. 
 

Respectfully submitted 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department  

Joanna Salsberg, B.A., M.PL. 
Planner  



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAJ (Dusan Sajic & Sonja Sajic) 
February 8th, 2022| page 4 

ATTACHMENT 1:  

 
 
 









FARM DATA SHEET

Minimum Distance Separation I (MDSI)

County of Wellington

NOTE TO FARM OWNER(S)
By filling out this form you will help to
ensure that new land uses will be located
a suitable distance from your livestock
operation. Feel free to contact the County
Planning office with any questions.

Owner(s) of Livestock Facility

Contact lnformation
Emaíl

Civíc Address

Lot

Te lephone  
4726 Watson Road Municipal Puslinch

Lot Size (where livestock facility is lo

Signature of Livestock Facility Owne

Manure Storage Types Solid manure: !8% dry matter, or more

V1 Solid, inside, bedded pack

V2 Solid, outside, covered
V3 Solid, outside, no cover,230% drymatter
V4 Solid, outside, no cover, t8% - <3O% dry matter,with

covered liquid runoff storage
V5 Liquid, inside, underneath slattedfloor
V6 Liquid, outside, with a permanent, tight-fittingcover

tvtsto

acres

Ètn 2J, 2{tK
J

Liquid manure: <\8% drymatter

L2

M1
M2
H1

Solid, outside, no cover, L8%- <3O% dry matter,with
uncovered liquid runoff storage

Liquid, outside, with a permanent floatingcover
Liqu id, outside, no cover, straight-walled storage
Liquid, outside, roof, but with opensides
Liquid, outside, no cover, sloped-sidedstorage

L1

BARN(S) SIZE Please provide the size

livestock capacity.

located on the property. This information is used to verifli maximum
,2
lm

Cows, including calves to weaning (allbreeds) fo V3
Feeders 0 -t6 months)
Backgrounders (7 - 12.5 months)

Beef Cattle

Shortkeepers (L2.5 - 17.5 months)
Milking-age cows (dry or milking)

Large-framed; 545 - 658 kg (e.g. Holsteins)

Medium-framed; 455 - 545 ke (e.9. Guernseys)

Small-framed ; 364 - 455 ks (e.g. Jerseys)

Hiefers (5 months tofreshening)
Larse-framed : L82 - 545 ke (e.e. Holsteins)

Medium-framed; 148 - 455 ke (e.g. Guernseys)

Small-framed ; L25 - 364 ks (e.g. Jersevs)

Calves(0-5months)
Large-framed;45 - L82 kc (e.e. Holsteíns)

Medium-framed; 39 - 148 ke (e.9. Guernseys)

Dairy Cattle

Small-framed;30 - L25 ke (e.g. Jerseys)

Large-framed, mature; >681 kg (e.9. draft or draft cross breeds including
unweaned offspring)
Medium-framed, mature; 227 - 680 kC (e.C. saddle, riding and racing breeds
including unweaned offspring)

Horses

Small-framed, mature; <227 kg {e.g. ponies and miniatures including
unweaned offspring)

AnimalType Description
of Material

Housing
Capacity
(maximum)

Manure
Storage Type
(select from list)

Page 1 of 2
Jan.2O/t7 vER



FARM DATA SHEET (continued)

Minimum Distance Separation | (MDSI)
County of Wellington

Sows with litter, dry sows or boars

Breeder gilts (entire barn designed specifically for this purpose)

Weaners 17 -27 kel

Swine

Feeders (27 -L36kel
Ewes & rams (for meat lambs; includes unweaned offspring & replacements)

Ewes & rams (dairy operation; includes unweaned offspring & replacements)
Sheep

Lambs (dairv or feeder lambs)

Does & bucks (for meat kids; includes unweaned offspring and
replacements)
Does & bucks (for dairv; includes unweaned offspring & replacements)

Goats

Kids (dairv or feeder kids)

Layer hens (for eating eggs; after transfer from pulletbarn)

Laver pullets (dav-olds until transferred into layerbarn)
Broiler breeder growers (males/females transferred out to laverbarn)
Broiler breeder layers (males/females transferred in from growerbarn)

Chickens

Broilers on any length of cycle

Turkey poults (day-old until transferred to grow out turkeybarn)
Turkey breeder layers (males/females transferred in from growerbarn)

Breeder toms
Broilers {dav-olds to 6.2 ks)

Hens (dav-olds up to 6.2 to 10.8 ke:7.5 ke istvpical)
Toms (day-olds to over 10.8 to 20 ke; !4.5 ke istvpical)

Turkeys

Turkevs at anv other weights, or if unknown (bv floorarea)
Milk-fedVeal
Grain-fed
Please refer to Factor Table 1 of The Minimum Distance Separation (MDS)

Document for complete list of animaltvpes
Other

lmported
manure

Use the volume of the manure storages

Unoccupíed
livestock
barns

A livestock barn that does not currently house any livestock, but that housed
livestock in the past and continues to be structurally sound and reasonably
capable of housing livestock.*

AnimalType Description
of Material

Housing
Capacity
(maximum)

Manure
Storage Type
select from

QUESTIONS?
PLEASE CONTACT

County of Wellington
Planning and Development Department
74 Woolwich Street, Guelph
ON N].H 3T9
t 519.923.1694

Page 2 of 2
Jan.2O/17 VER

*NOTE: This should only be used where obtaining information from the farm operator(s) and/or owner(s) was not possible

(see lmplementation Guideline 20 for more information).

Linda Redmond, Sen¡or Planner
E lindar@wellington.ca
T 5L9.837.2600 x2380

1.800.663.0750 x2380

Sarah Wilhelm, Senior Planner
E sarahw@wellington.ca
T 5L9.837.2600 x2L3O

1.800.663.0750x2t30

f:\development review\mds1\2017 mds form\mdsL farm data sheet jan20-17 ver.docx



 

 

January 7, 2022 
 26248-18 

Jeff.Buisman@vanharten.com 
Township of Puslinch 
7404 Wellington Road 34 
R.R. #3 
Guelph, Ontario 
N1H 6H9 
 
Attention:  Lynne Banks 
 
Dear Ms. Banks: 
 
Re: Minor Variance Application – D13/SAI for Severance Application B120-18 

9 Hume Road 
Part of Lot 11, Concession 10 
Part 3, 61R-9249 
Township of Puslinch 

 
Please find the amended minor variance sketch attached along with the Township deferral notice, PIN 
report, map, deeds and signed MDS Farm Data Sheet for the above mentioned application.  
 
Minor Variance Application D13/SAI was previously deferred in January 2019 to allow time to address 
concerns and have the Environmental Impact Study completed for severance application B120-18. The 
EIS has since been completed and it was reviewed and approved by the County, Township and GRCA.   
 
The severance application (B120-18) was brought back to the Land Division Committee and approved at 
the December 2021 meeting. We are now requesting that this minor variance application be brought back 
to the Committee of Adjustment for consideration. The variance is required as a condition of the approved 
severance. Condition 7 is the requirement for zoning conformance and Condition 8 is the requirement to 
meet the Minimum Distance Separation (MDS) for barns in the area. 
 
Condition 7 requires zoning conformance with the Township for the reduced lot frontage of the severed 
parcel. The frontage is 30m and the required lot frontage in the Zoning By-law is 25m and therefore, the 
zoning is met.  
 
Condition 8 requires that MDS is met to barns in the area to the satisfaction of the County of Wellington. 
The barn that has been evaluated is located across Watson Road at #4726 Watson Road South. The 
minor variance application addresses the MDS deficiency in order to satisfy this condition. Please see 
more details and justification below. 
 
We kindly request that this application be brought to the next available Committee of Adjustment hearing 
– which will likely be February 8, 2022.   
 
 



 

 

Proposal 
 
A minor variance request is being made for the Severed Parcel of Severance Application B120-18 that 
has been approved subject to conditions. This application is required to satisfy Conditions 7 & 8 of the 
approved application. The Minor Variance request is as follows: 
 

A. To permit a reduced lot MDS I setback from the livestock facility at #4726 Watson Road 
South to the severed parcel to be 260m instead of 392m.   

The severance is creating a new rural residential parcel with frontage along Watson Road South and 
Hume Road. The frontage along Hume Road will be 30m, depth of 85m with an area of 0.4ha.  The 
severed parcel is vacant land and the northeast property line will follow a row of significant trees.  The 
entrance for the new parcel will front on Watson Road because a safe entrance along Hume Road is 
not possible. The retained parcel will have an area of 0.6ha where the existing dwelling (#9 Hume 
Road) will remain and the Zoning requirements have been met. 
 
The Zoning requirements for the frontage and area can be met for the severed parcel; however, the 
MDS for a barn across the road at #4726 Watson Road South cannot be met. Therefore, this Minor 
Variance requests that the minimum distance to the barn be set at 260m instead of 392m as required.  
 
A farm data sheet was completed by the owner and we completed the MDS calculations.  Guideline 34 of 
OMAFRA’s Guidelines for MDS says that TYPE B Scenario must be used for a severance where the 
“creation of one or more lots for development, on land outside a settlement area that results in four or 
more lots for development, which are in immediate proximity to one another”.  Reviewing the properties 
in the area, there are at least four rural residential parcels in the area thus requiring a TYPE B 
evaluation that results in a minimum of 392m.  The actual distance is, however, 260m.  Whereas, if this 
was a TYPE A Scenario, where there are less than 4 rural residences in the area, the minimum 
distance would be 196m.  Therefore, we are applying for a minor variance for the reduced setback as 
the TYPE A requirement seems to be more reasonable.  
 
Another severance to the north at #985 Watson Road South was recently approved (B20-21), and this 
application also required a condition for a minor variance for the reduced MDS to the same barn at #4726 
Watson Road South. This variance application (D13/SLO) requested a minimum MDS distance of 291m 
instead of 392m and it was approved by the Committee of Adjustment in November 2021.  
 
The approved severance and proposed minor variance provide a great opportunity to develop vacant 
land that is otherwise underutilized on the property.  We provide the opinion that the minor variance 
requests meet the four tests for a minor variance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Please call me if you or the Planning Staff have any questions. 
 
Very truly yours, 
Van Harten Surveying Inc. 

Jeffrey E. Buisman B.E.S, B.Sc.  
Ontario Land Surveyor 
 
cc  Kamaljit Saini c/o Gurinder Saini 
 



 

N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2022\Minor Variance\D13-SAI - 9 Hume 
Road\D13-SAI - 9 Hume Road - GRCA Comments.docx 

Page 1 of 2 

 

PLAN REVIEW REPORT: Township of Puslinch 
Lynne Banks, Secretary-Treasurer 

  
DATE: January 28, 2022 YOUR FILE: D13/SAI 

GRCA FILE: D13-SAI – 9 Hume Road 

RE: Minor Variance Application D13/SAI 
9 Hume Road, Township of Puslinch 
Kamaljit and Tarlochan Saini and Gurinder Saini 

GRCA COMMENT*:  
 
The Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) has no objection to the above-noted 
minor variance application.  
 

BACKGROUND: 

1. Resource Issues: 
Information currently available at our office indicates that the majority of the subject 
property contains the regulatory allowance to the adjacent Provincially Significant 
Arkell Corwhin Wetland Complex. 
 

2. Legislative/Policy Requirements and Implications: 
We understand that the purpose of this minor variance application is to permit a 
reduced lot MDS I setback from a nearby livestock facility. GRCA staff have no 
objection to the requested variance.  We note that the GRCA previously commented 
on consent application B120-18 pertaining to the subject property, which proposed 
severing the property for residential development. An Environmental Impact Study 
(EIS) was completed in support of the severance and the study was subsequently 
reviewed and accepted by GRCA staff. 
 
Due to the presence of the above-noted wetland and associated allowance, most of 
the subject property is regulated by the GRCA under Ontario Regulation 150/06 
(Development, Interference with Wetlands and Alterations to Shorelines and 
Watercourses Regulation).  Any future development or site alteration on the 



N:\Resource Management Division\Resource Planning\Wellington\Puslinch\2022\Minor Variance\D13-SAI - 9 Hume 
Road\D13-SAI - 9 Hume Road - GRCA Comments.docx 

Page 2 of 2 

 

regulated area of the subject property will also require a permit from the GRCA 
pursuant to Ontario Regulation 150/06. 
 

3. Review Fees:  
We wish to acknowledge receipt of the applicable plan review fee associated with 
B120-18.  As such, a plan review fee for this application will not be required. 
  

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at 
aherreman@grandriver.ca or 519-621-2763 ext. 2228. 
 
Sincerely, 

Andrew Herreman, CPT 
Resource Planning Technician 
Grand River Conservation Authority 
 
* These comments are respectfully submitted as advice and reflect resource concerns 
within the scope and mandate of the Grand River Conservation Authority 

 
Attachment 
 
c.c. Kamaljit and Tarlochan Saini and Gurinder Saini (via email) 
 Hailey Keast, Van Harten Surveying Inc. (via email) 

mailto:aherreman@grandriver.ca


██████████████████9 Hume Road

██████████████
██████████████
██████████████
██████████████
Lands to be Severed

(B120-18)

GRCA

Grand River
Conservation Authority

Date: Jan 28, 2022
Author: ah

D13/SAI - 9 Hume Road

Copyright Grand River Conservation Authority, 2022.

0 20 40 6010
Metres ±NAD 1983 UTM Zone 17N Scale: 2,048This map is not to be used for navigation | 2020 Ortho (ON)Map Centre (UTM NAD83 z17): 568,497.08  4,819,646.13

Disclaimer: This map is for il lustrative purposes only. Information
contained herein is not a substitute for professional review or a site
survey and is subject to change without notice. The Grand River
Conservation Authority takes no responsibil ity for, nor guarantees,
the accuracy of the information contained on this map. Any
interpretations or conclusions drawn from this map are the sole
responsibility of the user.
The source for each data layer is shown in parentheses in the map
legend. For a complete listing of sources and citations go to:
https://maps.grandriver.ca/Sources-and-Citations.pdf

Floodplain (GRCA)

Slope Valley (GRCA)

Slope Erosion (GRCA)

Legend

Regulation Limit (GRCA)

Wetland (GRCA)

Engineered
Estimated
Approximate
Special Policy Area

Steep
Oversteep
Steep

Oversteep
Toe

Lake Erie Flood (GRCA)
Lake Erie Shoreline Reach (GRCA)
Lake Erie Dynamic Beach (GRCA)
Lake Erie Erosion (GRCA)
Parcel - Assessment (MPAC/MNRF)

This legend is static and may not fully reflect the
layers shown on the map. The text of Ontario
Regulation 150/06 supercedes the mapping as
represented by these layers.

Regulated Watercourse (GRCA)
Regulated Waterbody (GRCA)



1

Hillary Miller

From: Source Water <sourcewater@centrewellington.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:59 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Cc: Source Water
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/SAI- 9 Hume Road
Attachments: WHPA_Map_Hume_9.pdf

Good morning Hilary, 
 
Thank you for providing the above referenced application for review. Since this property is located in a vulnerable area 
(wellhead protection area, issues contributing area, intake protection zone etc.), but the activity(ies), as indicated, would
not create a significant drinking water threat, the application can be screened out and it does not require a Section 59 
notice under the Clean Water Act. 
 
I have attached a map showing the property and Wellhead Protection Areas for your reference. 
 
If you have any further questions regarding this application, or in the event of any technical problem with the email or 
attachments, please contact me. 
 
Danielle Walker (she/ her)  |  Source Protection Coordinator 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection | 7444 Wellington Road 21, Elora, ON, N0B 1S0 
519.846.9691  x236 | DWalker@centrewellington.ca  | www.wellingtonwater.ca  
Toll free:  1‐844‐383‐9800 
 
Wellington Source Water Protection is a municipal partnership between the Townships of Centre Wellington, Guelph / Eramosa, 
Mapleton, Puslinch, Wellington North, the Towns of Erin and Minto and the County of Wellington created to protect existing and 
future sources of drinking water. 

Wellington Source Water Protection’s offices are located in the Township of Centre Wellington offices.  In response to an increase 
in COVID‐19 hospitalizations, the Ontario Government has moved the province to a modified version of Step Two of the 
Roadmap to Reopen. 

As of Wednesday, January 5 all Township of Centre Wellington offices and facilities are closed to the public until January 
26, 2022.  The CW Community Sportsplex will remain open for Wellington‐Dufferin‐Guelph Public Health vaccination 
appointments only. 
 
Township and Wellington Source Protection staff will continue to serve residents via electronic means, and scheduling 
appointments for services that cannot be delivered remotely.   

Wellington Source Protection staff are available to the public Monday to Thursday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m and Friday 
8:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. 

Any changes in operations will be communicated and posted to our COVID‐19 webpage and on our social media 
platforms, www.facebook.com/CentreWellington and Twitter www.twitter.com/CentrWellington 

 
 



Includes material © 2021 of the Queen's Printer for Ontario.  All rights reserved.

0.1

THIS IS NOT SURVEY DATA. Parcels - Teranet 2002, Wellington County 2021

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Kilometers0.1
Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

0.050

1: 2,000

9 Hume Road, Puslinch

Produced using information under License with the Grand River Conservation

Authority. Copyright © Grand River Conservation Authority, 2016.

Parcels

Roads

Local Road

County Road

Highway

Well Locations

Wellhead Protection Area Boundary

A

B

C

D

Issue Contributing Area

Chloride

Nitrate

Sodium

TCE

Vulnerability Score

10

8, D; 8; 8, C

2, 4, 6 (A, B or C)

2,4,6, D; 2,4, D; 2, 4, 6 (D); 4, D; 6, D

HVA

RoadsLookup



1

Hillary Miller

From: Brent Smith
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 11:32 AM
To: Hillary Miller
Subject: RE: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing - D13/SAI- 9 Hume Road

Hi Hillary, 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services reviewed the minor variance proposal for 9 Hume Road and have no concerns with the 
proposal. 
Brent Smith 
Puslinch Fire and Rescue Services 
 

From: Hillary Miller <hmiller@puslinch.ca>  
Sent: Monday, January 17, 2022 12:30 PM 
To: Brent Smith <bsmith@puslinch.ca>; Mike Fowler <mfowler@puslinch.ca>; Andrew Hartholt 
<ahartholt@puslinch.ca>; Building <building@puslinch.ca>; Services <services@puslinch.ca> 
Cc: Lynne Banks <lbanks@puslinch.ca>; Jeff Bunn <jbunn@puslinch.ca> 
Subject: Minor Variance Notice of Public Hearing ‐ D13/SAI‐ 9 Hume Road 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached please find the Notice of Public Hearing with respect to the above property, for your review and 
comment.  Please provide any comments you might have by January 28, 2022. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini & Tarlochan Saini) 
February 8th, 2022| page 1 

 

PLANNING REPORT  
for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 

Prepared by the County of Wellington Planning and Development Department in 
our capacity as planning consultants for the Township 

 
MEETING DATE: February 8th, 2022 
TO: Lynne Banks, Development and Legislative Coordinator 

Township of Puslinch 

FROM:  Joanna Salsberg, Planner  
County of Wellington 

SUBJECT: MINOR VARIANCE APPLICATION D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini and Tarlochan Saini) 
9 Hume Rd  

ATTACHMENTS: 1 – Aerial with MDS setbacks  
 
We have reviewed the application for minor variance and provide the following comments. These 
comments are offered without the benefit of a site visit. 
 

Planning Opinion  
 
The purpose of this application is for relief from Minimum Distance Separation Formula (MDS I) 
requirements to meet a condition of consent application B120/18 which was conditionally granted by the 
County of Wellington Land Division Committee in December 2021. The consent application would sever a 
0.4 ha (1.0 ac) vacant parcel and a 0.6 ha (1.48 ac) lot with an existing dwelling would be retained. As part 
of the related consent application, MDS I was reviewed by Planning staff and it was determined that due to 
the number of lots within the area the proposal would be calculated as a Type B land use under Guideline 
#34. 
 
Application History 
Consent application B120/18 was first considered by the Land Division Committee in January 2019, but was 
deferred to provide time for an Environmental Impact Study (EIS) to be completed and reviewed, and to 
consider MDS I relief. The Planning Development and Advisory Committee considered application D13/SAI 
for MDS I compliance for consent application B120/18 on January 8th, 2019, where the Committee deferred 
the request.  
 
Condition 7 of consent application B120/18 requires zoning conformity for reduced lot frontage on the 
severed parcel to the satisfaction of the Township. After discussion with Township staff, relief for lot 
frontage has been determined not to be required.   
 
In 2021, a scoped EIS was submitted for the consent application and the Grand River Conservation Authority 
and County Planning Department indicated that they had no objections to the severance. Consent 
application B120/18 received provisional approval in December 2021 with a condition requiring MDS I 
regulation setback relief.   
 
The applicant requires a setback reduction to the livestock barn located on 4726 Watson Road South. The 
subject minor variance application would seek relief from section 4.16.1.a of the Zoning Bylaw and the MDS 
I setback requirement of 392 m (1,286.1 ft) to allow a reduced setback of 260 m (853 ft). MDS I calculations 
were completed using Guideline #41 of the MDS Document Publication 853 where setbacks are measured 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini & Tarlochan Saini) 
February 8th, 2022| page 2 

as the shortest distance between the proposed lot line and the livestock occupied portions of the livestock 
barn and manure storage located at 4726 Watson Road S.  
 
The minor variance application would maintain the general intent and purpose of the Official Plan and 
Zoning By-law, and is desirable and appropriate for the development of the subject property. We consider 
the request minor and have no concerns with the application. 
 

 
 

Section of the By-law 
Required  

 
Proposed 

Relief 
Requested 

4.16.1 MDS I – New Non-
Farm Uses   
 

a. Notwithstanding any other yard or setback 
provisions of this By-law to the contrary, no 
residential, institutional, commercial, 
industrial or recreational use, located on a 
separate lot and permitted within the 
Agricultural (A) Zone or any other zone in 
which agricultural uses are permitted, shall 
be erected or altered unless it complies with 
the Minimum Distance Separation I (MDS I) 
setback from a livestock facility, calculated 
using the Formulas published by the 
Province of Ontario, as may be amended 
from time to time. 
 
392 m (1,286.1 ft) is required.  

260 m 
(853.0 ft) 

132 m 
(433.1 ft) 

 
Our discussion of this application relative to the four tests under the Planning Act is as follows: 
 

Four Tests Discussion 

That the requested 
variance is minor in nature 

 Minor Variance application D13/SAI was considered by the Planning and 
Development Advisory Committee for a reduced MDS I setback from the 
livestock facility at 4726 Watson Road S to the severed parcel to be 260 m 
instead of 392 m on January 8th, 2019. At that time, the Committee 
deferred the application due to the applicant’s request for more time to 
finalize the lot configuration taking into consideration abutting landowner 
concerns and to investigate possible driveway entrances. It was also 
indicated during the meeting that the Planning staff would be requesting 
deferral of the consent application at the Land Division Committee 
meeting.  

 In December 2021, Consent application B120/18 was conditionally 
approved by the County of Wellington and this application is to satisfy 
Condition 8 for MDS I regulation setback relief.  

 Under Guideline #41 of the MDS Document Publication 853 MDS I setbacks 
for vacant lots less than 1 ha are measured from the shortest distance 
between the proposed lot line and either the surrounding livestock 
occupied portions of the livestock barns or manure storages. This setback 
was calculated to be 392 m (1,286.1 ft). 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini & Tarlochan Saini) 
February 8th, 2022| page 3 

 The MDS I calculation for the barn located at 4726 Watson Road South was 
calculated as a Type B land use as it results in a cluster of four, or more, 
non-agricultural use lots in immediate proximity to one another. The 
increased sensitivity of Type B land uses generates a setback distance that 
is twice that of a Type A land use.  

 The farm owner of the barn located at 4726 Watson Rd S has indicated the 
barn houses 50 cows on the submitted Farm Data Sheet.  

 The intent of MDS I setbacks is to reduce odour conflicts by separating 
incompatible land uses and to avoid and/or limit negative impacts on 
future modifications to agricultural operations including their ability to 
expand.  

 Guideline #43 provides a mechanism for providing relief from setback 
requirements; however, the Guidelines identify that MDS I setbacks should 
not be reduced except in limited site specific circumstances that meet the 
intent of the MDS Document. 

 Suitable alternative locations are limited for the severed parcel due to the 
subject property’s size.  

 There are other surrounding residential uses that would limit farm 
expansion such as the existing dwelling to the South of the farm parcel and 
the dwelling directly east of the barn.  

 Due to the size of the farm containing the existing livestock structure, there 
is a potential that any future barns could be located elsewhere on the 
property and further from the existing barn and existing dwellings. 
 

That the intent and 
purpose of the Zoning By-
law is maintained  
 

 The subject property is within the Agricultural (A) Zone.  

 A single detached dwelling is a permitted use within the A Zone. 

 Section 4.16.1(a) requires that ‘no residential use located on a separate lot 
and permitted within the Agricultural (A) Zone or any other zone in which 
agricultural uses are permitted, shall be erected or altered unless it 
complies with the MDS I setback from a livestock facility, calculated using 
the Formulas published by the Province of Ontario, as may be amended 
from time to time’. 

That the general intent 
and purpose of the Official 
Plan is maintained 

 The subject property is designated as Secondary Agricultural within the 
County of Wellington Official Plan.  

 Consent application B120/18 has been conditionally approved by the 
County of Wellington Land Division Committee and was deemed to be 
consistent with the Official Plan subject to MDS I compliance.  
 

That the variance is 
desirable and appropriate 
development and use of 
the land, building or 
structure 

 The subject property is immediately surrounded by rural residential uses 
to the north, east, and south, as well as agricultural uses to the west and 
south.   

 We do not anticipate that a new residential use in this location would 
hinder or preclude the present use or future potential for the agricultural 
operations in question given that a number of existing rural residential uses 
existing in the immediate area.  

 Due to the size of the farm located at 4726 Watson Rd S at 40 ha (98.8 ac), 
there is potential for any future barns to be located elsewhere on the 
property further from the existing barn and further from the existing 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini & Tarlochan Saini) 
February 8th, 2022| page 4 

dwellings.  

 
In conclusion, planning staff is of the opinion that the requested variance application meets the four tests 
of the Planning Act. I trust that these comments will be of assistance to the Committee in their 
consideration of this matter. We would appreciate a copy of the Committee’s decision with respect to this 
application. 
 
Respectfully submitted 
County of Wellington Planning and Development Department  

Joanna Salsberg, B.A., M.PL.  
Planner 



 
PLANNING REPORT for the TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH   
D13/SAI (Kamaljit Saini & Tarlochan Saini) 
February 8th, 2022| page 5 

ATTACHMENT 1: Aerial with MDS setbacks  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

DECEMBER 7, 2021 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 1 of 3 

 

      M I N U T E S 
 

1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 

The January 11, 2022 Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting was held on the above date 
and called to order at 7:20 p.m. via electronic participation. 

2. OPENING REMARKS  

The Chair advised that the following portion of the Committee meeting will be for the Committee to 
review and provide comments on development planning applications.  The Chair further noted that 
under Other Matters, Courtenay Hoytfox will be providing a training session to the Committee members 
regarding the Township’s Advertising, Communications and Media Relations Policy. 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
MEMBERS IN ATTENDENCE 
Councilor John Sepulis, Chair 
Deep Basi 
Paul Sadhra 
Dan Kennedy 
Dennis O’Connor 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT 
None 
 
STAFF IN ATTENDANCE 
Lynne Banks, Development and Legislative Coordinator 
Courtenay Hoytfox, Municipal Clerk 
Jeff Bunn, Deputy Clerk 
Zachary Prince, Senior Planner, County of Wellington 
Joanna Salsberg, Planner, County of Wellington 
 
4.  DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST 
     None 
 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
     The Chair noted that there is a typo in the December 7, 2021 Minutes.  Lynne Banks advised that the  
     error will be corrected prior to sending the Minutes for Council Approval. 
 
     Moved by:   Dennis O’Connor                                    Seconded by: Deep Basi 

   
That the Minutes of the Planning & Development Advisory Committee Meeting held Tuesday, 
December 7, 2021, be adopted. 

    
                                    CARRIED   

6.  APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN URBAN DESIGN REVIEW 
 
    None 
 
7.  ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT  
   
    None 
 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

DECEMBER 7, 2021 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

8.  LAND DIVISION  
 
8(a)  Severance application B101-21 (D10-QUI) – Robert and Gerritje Quinnell – Part Lot 1, 

Concession 1, municipally known as 1873 Townline Road, Township of Puslinch. 
 
 Proposed severance is 63m fr x 73m = 0.46 hectares vacant land for proposed rural residential 

use. 
 Retained parcel is 17 hectares with 311m frontage, existing and proposed residential and 

agricultural use with existing house, barn and storage garage. 
 

 Kyle Quinnell provided an overview of the application. 

 There were no comments or questions from the Committee. 
 

The committee supports the application with the following conditions imposed: 

1. That the Owner satisfy all the requirements of the Township of Puslinch, financial and 
otherwise (including taxes paid in full and Consent Review/Condition Clearance fee) which the 
Township may deem to be necessary at the time of issuance of the Certificate of Consent for 
the property and orderly development of the subject lands.  Any fees incurred by the Township 
for the review of this application will be the responsibility of the applicant; and further that the 
Township of Puslinch file with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and Land Division 
Committee a letter of clearance of this condition. 

 
2. That safe access to the retained lands can be accommodated to the satisfaction of the 

Township; and further that the Township file with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and 
Land Division Committee a letter of clearance of this condition. 

 
3. That the owner achieve zoning conformity for the existing use on the retained lands to the 

satisfaction of the Township; and further that the Township file with the Secretary-Treasurer of 
the Planning and Land Division Committee a letter of clearance of this condition. 

 
       4. That the owner achieve zoning compliance for MDS I to the satisfaction of the Township and the 

County of Wellington. 
 
              CARRIED 
 
8(b) Severance application B103-21 (D10-MCM) – Daniel McMaster – Part Lot 6, Concession 2, 

municipally known as 4445 Wellington Road 32, Township of Puslinch. 
 
 Proposed severance is 69.44m fr x 116.77m = 0.81 hectares, existing woodlot, recreation for 

proposed rural residential use. 
 
Retained parcel is 39 hectares with 228.43m frontage on Wellington Road 34 and 862.58m 
frontage on Wellington Road 32, existing and proposed agricultural and rural residential use 
with existing dwelling, bank barn, drive shed, garage and shop. 

 Dan McMaster, owner, provided an overview of the application.   

 There were no comments or questions from the Committee. 
 
The Committee supports the application in principle, however prior to being considered by the 
Land Division Committee, the submitted EIS is to be peer reviewed by a qualified professional to 
the satisfaction of the Township and that the owner shall be responsible for any Township costs 
associated with the review of the EIS and with the following conditions imposed: 

1. That the Owner satisfy all the requirements of the Township of Puslinch, financial and 
otherwise (including taxes paid in full and Consent Review/Condition Clearance fee) which the 



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 
 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

DECEMBER 7, 2021 
7:00 PM 

VIRTUAL MEETING BY ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

Township may deem to be necessary at the time of issuance of the Certificate of Consent for the 
property and orderly development of the subject lands.  Any fees incurred by the Township for 
the review of this application will be the responsibility of the applicant; and further that the 
Township of Puslinch file with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and Land Division 
Committee a letter of clearance of this condition. 

 
2.   That safe access to the retained lands can be accommodated to the satisfaction of the Township;  
      and further that the Township file with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and Land Division 
      Committee a letter of clearance of this condition. 
 
3. That the submitted Environmental Impact Study (EIS) be peer reviewed to the satisfaction of the 

Township of Puslinch and the County of Wellington, and that the owner shall be responsible for 
any Township costs associated with the review of the EIS; and further that Township of Puslinch 
file with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Planning and Land Division Committee a letter of 
clearance of this condition.   

 
4.   That the owner enters into a Development Agreement with the Township of Puslinch for the    
       purpose of peer review of the Environmental Impact Study to ensure compliance with the EIS   
       including cost recovery, ensuring the building envelope complies with the EIS, mitigation for tree  
       loss and other items deemed necessary by the Township.    

 
5.    That zoning compliance for the proposed severed lot is achieved the satisfaction of the Township.  

                       
          CARRIED 

9.  OTHER MATTERS 
 
     Township of Puslinch Advertising, Communications and Media Relations Policy.   
 
    Courtenay Hoytfox, Municipal Clerk, provided a Power Point presentation to the Committee and 
    Secretary-Treasurer outlining the Township’s policy as it relates to advertising, communications and  
    media relations.    
 
10.  CLOSED MEETING 

 None  

11.  NEXT MEETING 

 Next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, February 8, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.  

12. ADJOURNMENT 

   Moved by:   Deep Basi                          Seconded by:  Dan Kennedy 
      
  That the Planning & Development Advisory Committee is adjourned at 8:02 p.m. 

CARRIED 
 
 
































	Agenda - Committee of Adjustment
	CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	OPENING REMARKS
	DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	APPLICATIONS FOR MINOR VARIANCE OR PERMISSION
	Minor Variance Application D13-ODE – Philip and Pamela O’Dell – 6615 Concession1
	Comments
	County Report

	Minor Variance Application D13-SAJ – Dusan and Sonja Sajic – 73 Heritage LakeDrive
	Comments
	County Report

	Minor Variance Application D13-SAI – Kamaljit and Tarlochan Saini and GurinderSaini – 9 Hume Road,
	Comments
	County Report


	OTHER MATTERS
	ADJOURNMENT OF COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT

	Agenda - Planning, Development and Advisory Committee
	CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER
	OPENING REMARKS
	ROLL CALL
	DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN URBAN DESIGN REVIEW
	ZONING BY-LAW AMENDMENT
	LAND DIVISION
	Severance Application B118-21 (D10-DET) – Deterco Builders Inc. c/o Rolf Deter

	OTHER MATTERS
	CLOSED MEETING
	NEXT MEETING
	ADJOURNMENT




